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33500 Van Born Road	Stacey Shaw
Wayne, Michigan 48184-2497	Purchasing Consultant
www.RESA.net	purchasing@resa.net

Addendum #1

RFP #WRESA-16-2023-2024-03 Parking Light Poles

[bookmark: _Hlk164333472]Questions, Answers, and Revisions

Revision 1: Proposal Due Date has changed from May 8, 2024 by 12:00 pm Eastern Time to May 15, 2024 by 12:00 pm Eastern Time
Revision 2: There will be a non-mandatory on-site visit to view the electrical on May 9, 2024 at 8:30 am Eastern Time in the Parking Lot at the Annex Building off Venoy Road (5454 Venoy Rd, Wayne MI 48184). 
Revision 3: Section II. RFP Specifications, A. Program Requirements Table:
	Quantity
	Item

	19 3
	25’ SQUARE STEEL POLE RAB PS4-11-25D2 OR EQUAL (SEE ATTACHED SPECS)

	19 3
	LED FIXTURE RAB LOT3T160/D10 OR EQUAL (SEE ATTATCHED SPECS)

	2 8
	15’ SQUARE STEEL POLE RAB PS4-11-15D2 OR EQUAL (SEE ATTACHED SPECS)

	2 8
	LED FIXTURE RAB LOT3T110/D10 OR EQUAL (SEE ATTATCHED SPECS)



Poles 1 – 8 on the map in Appendix 1 should be 15’. Poles 9 – 11 on the map in Appendix 1 should be 25’.

Q.1.  It states the type of resulting contract is a Statewide Cooperative Contract. Is this true?
A.1.  No, this is not a Statewide Cooperative Contract and the language should be removed.

Q.2.  Please provide the panel location that will be utilized to provide power to the new light poles.
A.2.  The vendor will need to visit the location to determine this.

Q.3.  Will power be coming from the same panel as the existing lighting?
A.3.  Yes, but the vendor will need to verify.

Q.4.  Can existing conduit be reused or will all new conduit be required?
A.4.  New conduit will be required.

Q.5.  Please provide the number of circuits that will be required for the new lighting. 
A.5.  The vendor will need to visit the location to determine this.

Q.6.  Does the existing panel that will be utilized for the new lighting have sufficient spare breakers?
A.6.  The vendor will need to visit the location to determine this.

Q.7.  Existing poles #4, #5, #6, #7, #8 have 2 heads per pole and the count shows only 1 per pole. 
A.7.  The existing poles and heads may be different than what is being requested to replace them. 

Q.8.  Can the existing conduit and existing wire be abandoned below grade? 
A.8.  Yes, it can be abandoned as long as the site clean up is complete. 
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